Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X — Northern Mindanao
Division of Lanao del Norte

Gov. A. Quibranza Prov’l. Gov't Compound

Pigcarangan, Tubod, Lanao del Norte

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No.2 /D s. 2020

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
District In-charge
Secondary School Principals
This Division

From: EDILBERTO \. OPLENARIA, CESOV

Schools

Divigion Superintendent T

Subject: ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 297, S. 2020
(TRAINING CENTERS FOR 2020 CENSUS OF POPULATION AND HOUSING (CPH)
4™ LEVEL TRAININGS)

Date: AUGUST 11, 2020

1. Relative to Division Memorandum No. 297, s. 2020

/

itled “Training Centers For 2020

Census Of Population And Housing (CPH) 4*" Level Trainings”, this office herby informs
the field of the addition school to be used as addjtional Training Center, to wit:

| Batch

Name of School

No. of Training

No. of Training
Participants and

RAGH:S Facilitators
Batch 2 1 16 (from Nunungan
August 17-22, 2020 | Panoloon National Municipality)
Batch 3 High School " 29 (from Sapad
' August 24-29, 2020 Municipality)

2. Immediate dissemination of and strict compliance with this Memorandum is desired.

#G0100

L
TOVRheintand
v v oo
U 9108544220





{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

